

Q-636 COID 4086 MPP Fedeli response2_FF editv1_opcd

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 18 Dec 2017 15:42:50 -0500
Attachments: Q-636 COID 4086 MPP Fedeli response2_FF editv1_opcd.docx (42.95 kB)

Hi Cindy

Office of the Budget has prepared a draft response to the attached OPQ from MPP Fedeli. It touches on pension asset accounting and FHP.

I've added the approved language from the AG response about pension assets, and FHP they've kept quite short.

Let me know if you have any edits or comments. (Mark went home sick this afternoon so he hasn't been able to see this, however they need a quick turnaround by eod if possible.)

Thanks
Sarah